TOWN OF NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH
43 South Washington Street
North Attleborough MA 02760

Michael Borg
Town Manager

508-699-0100
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
DATE: Tuesday, February 27, 2024
TO: Town Clerk » Z“f
FROM: Michael Borg/‘)*}""a’ 7/'7?(/ 3
CC: Melissa Bingham Veterans Agent
Cathy Calicchia Human Resources Director
RE: Measure 2024-070-Confirmation of Appointment of Melissa Bingham as the

Veterans Agent

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2024-070- Confirmation of Appointment of Melissa Bingham as the Veterans
Agent

Purpose and Justification:

The Town Manager and Assistant Town Manager recently interviewed Melissa Bingham, who
impressed them with her positive outlook and innovative ideas for the Veterans Office future.
Her professionalism, vibrant personality, and seasoned experience set her apart. Having served
as a soldier, worked on the VA Staff, and accumulated experience as a Veterans Agent, Ms.
Bingham brings a wealth of knowledge and expertise to North Attleborough. These attributes
make her the perfect candidate to serve as our Veterans Agent for the towns of North
Attleborough, Plainville, and Wrentham.

In light of her qualifications and potential contributions, I recommend that the Town Council
approves Melissa Bingham's appointment as the Veterans Agent.

The Town Council met on February 26, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-070; Confirmation of Appointment
of Melissa Bingham as the Veterans Agent.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Costello.

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS



